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Annex 2 Supplier Response
An independent Vietnam theatre group to work with UK theatre expert and the TMSV project team for development group to develop and deliver forum theatre performances on fighting human trafficking in the project areas. 

Supplier name:


_________________________________________

Contact email address: 

_________________________________________
Contact Telephone number:  
_________________________________________
Instructions
1. Provide Name and Contact details above.

2. Complete Supplier Response ensuring all answers are inserted in the space below each section of the British Council requirement / question.  Note: Any alteration to a question will invalidate your response to that question and a mark of zero will be applied.
3. Submit all mandatory documentation to phuong.do@britishcouncil.org by the Response Deadline, as set out in the Timescales section of the RFP document.
Supplier Response
Responses will be scored according to the methodology as set out in Evaluation Criteria section of the tender document.

	Criteria
	Weighting 
	Max points

	Demonstrated knowledge about popular forms of theatre native to specific localities in Vietnam and the art performance procedures
	20%
	10 x 0.2

	Track record in planning and delivery of forum theatre projects/ activities in promoting development messages
	20%
	10 x 0.2

	Proven ability to collaborate with multi-stakeholders including project partners, local authorities and local art troupes
	10%
	10 x 0.1

	Proven sufficient capacity and resource to manage the assignment across the five selected provinces and to reach targeted audients, as well as managing quality assurance of such type of activities  
	20%
	10 x 0.2

	Ability to assess and write debrief of learning and best practice in community theatre performances
	10%
	10 x 0.1

	Competitive professional fee
	20%
	10 x 0.2

	Total 
	100%
	10 x 1


	Demonstrated knowledge about popular forms of theatre native to specific localities in Vietnam and the art performance procedures – 20%

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	?
	VN
	Please provide a cover letter (maximum 2 pages) and a CV outlining your relevant knowledge and experiences


	
	
	Supplier Response:




	Track record in planning and delivery of forum theatre projects/ activities – 20%

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	?
	VN
	Please provide your experience relating to forum theatre project by attaching your CV 

	
	
	Supplier Response:




	Proven ability to collaborate with multi-stakeholders including project partners and local authorities – 10%

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	?
	VN
	Please provide examples of projects delivered which addressed experiences working with partners and local authorities (maximum 2 pages)


	
	
	Supplier Response:




	Proven sufficient capacity to manage the assignment across the five selected provinces and to reach targeted audients, as well as managing quality assurance of the activities  - 20%

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	?
	VN
	Please provide a proposal (maximum 5 pages) including arrangement of resources, their capacity (skills and knowledge) and the methodologies to implement the assignment 

	
	
	Supplier Response:




	Ability to assess and write debrief of learning and best practice in community theatre performances – 10%

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	?
	VN
	Please provide your experience relating to forum theatre project by attaching your CV 

	
	
	Supplier Response:


	Competitive professional fee – 20%

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	
	VN
	Please provide your proposed total budget to implement the assignment including all proposed items (a detailed budget plan can be attached)

	
	
	


I confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having applied all reasonable diligence and care in the preparation of our responses, that the information contained within our responses is accurate and truthful.

	Supplier:
	

	Date: 
	

	Name (print):
	

	Position:
	

	Signature:
	

	Title: 
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